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Mr. R. Grant 
Director 
Employee Relations 
Ca.npus Mail 

Dear Mr. Grant: 

LOCAL No. 1 (LJ.!1.C.) 

April 17, 1979. 

RE: Picket Lines, AUCE Local 2 (SFU) 

As required in Article 17 of the Collective Agreement, this is 
to inform you that the Executive of A.U.C.E. Local 1, regards any 
picket line that may result from a dispute between Simon Fraser 
University and A.U.C.E. Local 2, to be a bona fide picket line. 
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Yours truly, 
, ,, 

/ ~c /~l L Q 
Michelle McCaughran 
Union.Co-ordinator 

2162 Western Parkway, Vanco uver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-.2308 
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